
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 18, 2020 2:53 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC); Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC);

Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: FOR FEEDBACK: Proposal for Critics Update

I’ve tweaked the numbers to make sure it aligns more closely with what will be posted tomorrow.

Update (June 18
2020) PS Mack...

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 18, 2020 2:47 PM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Laycock,
Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>; fitz-
morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR FEEDBACK: Proposal for Critics Update

Sorry to keep pushing this but the PS is asking for it.

Any issues?

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 18, 2020 1:42 PM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Laycock,
Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>; fitz-
morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>
Subject: FOR FEEDBACK: Proposal for Critics Update

Hi all,

Here’s the critics call update for today using the numbers provided by James.

Please let me know if you’re good to send along to the PS. << File: Update (June 18 2020) PS Mackinnon PSPC Critics
Call.docx >>
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